
 1 

    

    

    

1200 Red Cleveland Boulevard  �  Sanford, FL  32773             Phone:  (407) 585-4000 � Fax:  (407) 585-4045 

    

 

SANFORDANFORDANFORDANFORD    AIRPORTIRPORTIRPORTIRPORT    AUTHORITYUTHORITYUTHORITYUTHORITY 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  

of the 

Sanford Aviation Noise Abatement Committee  

held at the ORLANDO SANFORD AIRPORT 
1200 RED CLEVELAND BOULEVARD, LEVEL II - BOARD ROOM 

 

Tuesday, November 13, 2007  -  9:00 a.m. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The regular meeting of the Sanford Airport Noise Abatement Committee was called to 
order at 9:00 a.m. by Vice Chairman Michael Kern, after which the mission statement 
was read. The minutes for October were not approved due to lack of a quorum. 

 
II. NOISE REPORT 

 
+Presentation and comments from Committee / Public 
 

George Speake presented the noise report for October.  Mr. Speake stated that there 

were 54 complaints for the month of November.  Mr. Speake stated that most of the 

complaints came from Marilynn Hall and the Wises.  Mr. Dale asked if the planes over 
Ms. Hall’s property have reached an altitude of 2,000 ft. when passing over.  Ms. Staub 
asked for a lat-long of Ms. Hall’s area to be provided to her so that she may come up 

with a diagram to show what altitude the planes are when passing her house.  Mr. 
Speake stated that Ms. Hall lives in a very quiet area; therefore noise she may hear 

becomes amplified.  Mr. Kern stated that she lives in the center of the practice area for 
small planes coming from Deland, Deltona, and Sanford.  Mr. Speake stated that the 
majority of Ms. Hall’s complaints are on the big aircraft.  

 
Total Operations – October 2007 18,870 

Total Noise Complaints 54 

Noise Complaint Hotline 54 
 

Complaints by Time of Day  - October 2007 

Day 
0600 - 1900 

41 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 

9 

Night 
2200 - 0600 

1 

No Time 
Given 

3 

 
  Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 7  Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Stone Island - 0 
 Lake Mary - 1  Osteen -     40   

 

 

http://www.docudesk.com


 2 

 Chase Groves - 0  Enterprise - 0     
 Sanford  -     5                Longwood - 1 
 East of Airport (Geneva) - 0  New Households - 4 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households -     10 
 Other Areas (Deltona)  -     0                Noise Complaint Line -     40 
 
 

 
Total Operations – November 2007 19,820 

Total Noise Complaints 30 

Noise Complaint Hotline 30 
 

Complaints by Time of Day  - November 2007 

Day 
0600 - 1900 

13 

Evening 
1900 - 2200 

8 

Night 
2200 - 0600 

1 

No Time 
Given 

8 

 
  Complaints by Residential Area:               
 Heathrow - 1  Silver Lake Area -  0 
 Timacuan - 0  Unknown -      1 
 Lake Mary -     11  Osteen -      0   
 Chase Groves - 0  Enterprise - 0     
 Sanford  -   17                Longwood - 0 
 East of Airport (Geneva) - 0  New Households - 5 
 Lake Golden Area - 0 Repeat Households -       6 
 Other Areas (Deltona)  -     0                Noise Complaint Line -     40 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 +Other Liaison Reports –  
 

Air Carrier- Mr. Gazda stated that for this time of year Pan Am is busy.  He stated that 

they are dealing either with NASCAR or Marshal Services. 
 

 

General Aviation- Mr. Kern stated that the grand opening for the DCA’s new 
facility would be on December 6, 2007.  He stated that they would have the 
757-breast cancer pink jet at the grand opening.  Mr. Kern stated that they are 

still receiving Cirrus.  Mr. Kern asked if anyone from the tower had received 
complaints about the Cirrus doors opening.  He stated that the door will appear 

closed from the inside but it is not latched.  Mr. Kern stated that there were 15 
take offs aborted this weekend due to this problem. 
 

 
FAA- Ms. Staub stated that she is still working on the Part 150 Records of 
Approval. 

 
III. OLD BUSINESS- Mr. Dale asked if there was a way that we can check with 
other residents that live by the Wises, to see if they are having problems with their 



 3 

satellites being knocked out by the aircraft so that they can address it with the satellite 
company and the company may find away to fix the problem.  Mr. Speake stated that 

he will check on this issue.  
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS- None 

 
V. FUTURE MEETINGS 
         December 11, 2007 at 9:00 a.m. 

         January 8, 2007 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:35 a.m. 
 
     Members Present: 

     David Konstan, ANAC 
 John Omana - City of Lake Mary              Richard Gazda – Pan Am                               
 D J Staub – OIA Tower              Antonia Gerli, City of Sanford                 

 George, Speake, SAA                                Tony Matthews, Seminole County                               
     Michael Kern, DCA                                    James Wilkes 
     Larry Dale, SAA                                        Jack Taylor – Seminole County 

 
     Members Absent: 
 Joe Whaley – Allegiant Air     

     Oscar Redden – City of Sanford  
     James Starke – FAA/ACT 
     Wes Pennington, SANAC 

     Others Present: 
     Jeannie Bajnok – SAA 
      
                         


